

SUBSTITUTE FOR
HOUSE BILL NO. 4248

A bill to amend 1931 PA 328, entitled
"The Michigan penal code,"
by amending section 13 (MCL 750.13); and to repeal acts and parts
of acts.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 13. ~~Enticing away female under 16 years for purpose of~~
2 ~~marriage, etc. Any~~ **A** person who shall take or entice **TAKES OR**
3 **ENTICES** away ~~any female~~ **A MINOR** under the age of 16 years ~~, from~~
4 ~~her~~ **THE MINOR'S** father, mother, guardian, or other person having
5 the legal charge of ~~her person,~~ **THE MINOR**, without their consent,
6 ~~either~~ for the purpose of prostitution, concubinage, sexual
7 intercourse, or marriage ~~, shall be~~ **IS** guilty of a felony ~~,~~
8 punishable by imprisonment ~~in the state prison~~ **FOR** not more than 10
9 years.

1 Enacting section 1. All of the following acts and parts of
2 acts are repealed:

3 (a) Section 114 of the Michigan code of military justice of
4 1980, 1980 PA 523, MCL 32.1114.

5 (b) The John C. Hertel toxic substance control commission act,
6 1978 PA 116, MCL 286.181 to 286.194.

7 (c) The hazardous substances act, 1965 PA 188, MCL 286.451 to
8 286.462.

9 (d) 1965 PA 280, MCL 287.571 to 287.582.

10 (e) Section 51508 of the natural resources and environmental
11 protection act, 1994 PA 451, MCL 324.51508.

12 (f) Sections 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 52, 97, 172, 173, 173a, 203,
13 319, 320, 337, 501, 541, 542, and 543 of the Michigan penal code,
14 1931 PA 328, MCL 750.34, 750.35, 750.36, 750.37, 750.39, 750.52,
15 750.97, 750.172, 750.173, 750.173a, 750.203, 750.319, 750.320,
16 750.337, 750.501, 750.541, 750.542, and 750.543.

17 (g) 1937 PA 269, MCL 752.651 to 752.652.

18 Enacting section 2. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days
19 after the date it is enacted into law.